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RE: APPROVAL WITH MODIFICATION 
DRILLING WORK PLAN FOR WELL CdV-9-1(i) 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY 
EPA ID#NM0890010515 
HWB-LANL-MISC-GW 

Dear Messrs. Maggiore and Mousseau: 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States 
Department of Energy (DOE) and the Los Alamos National Security, L.L.C.'s (LANS) 
(collectively, the Permittees) document entitled Drilling Work Plan for Well CdV-9-1 (i), 
dated March 28, 2013 and referenced by LA-UR-13-20779/EP2013-0007 (Plan). 

NMED has reviewed the Plan and hereby issues this approval with the following 
modifications. 

1. The Permittees must complete the deep-perched well CdV -9-1 (i) no later than October 31, 
2013 and submit the well completion report no later than March 31, 2014. 

2. If multiple deep-perched zones are encountered during drilling of CdV -9-1 (i), the Permittees 
must submit the recommendation on the need for an additional deep-perched monitoring well 
in the vicinity of CdV -9-1(i) no later than February 28, 2014. 
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Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Jerzy Kulis of my staff at 
(505) 476-6039. 

Hazardous Waste Bureau 

cc: D. Cobrain, NMED HWB 
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB 
B. Wear, NMED HWB 
M. Dale, NMED HWB 
J. Kulis, NMED HWB 
S. Y anicak, NMED DOE OB, MS M894 
L. King, EPA 6PD-N 
S. Rydeen, San Ildefonso Pueblo 
J. Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo 
S. Paris, EP-CAP, MS M992 
C. Rodriquez, DOE-LASO, MS A316 
H. Shen, DOE-LASO, MSA316 

File: Reading and LANL 2013, TA-16 
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Associate Director, Environmental Programs 
Los Alamos Natjonal Se~.ur,ij~ 
PO Boxi66~. Mail Stop~ r(b 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 ('(\ s - fr I C> ' 

.... 
Ql 
Vi 
~ 
::c 

016H2652354 7 

$06.11Q 
05/31/2013 

Mailed From 87505 
US POSTAGE 

.,,, •• IJJh·'·· 1l1llltlllllll··llf·''''''lllii•J•111 11tll ,,,.,,,, 

I 
\ 

\ 

\ 




